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Cherne, Curtis

From: Mazur, Lynn [Imazur@amafca.org] LA

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17, 2013 8:30 AM Y~2%17
To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: Sims, Timothy E.

Subject: FW: Church Alive Administrative Amendment

See my approval for Church Alive below. | got a message that they could not get building permit because
AMAFCA had not approved the plan. Maybe it did not make it into the file.

Lynn

From: Mazur, Lynn

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 7:46 AM

To: 'Bruce Stidworthy'

Cc: Curtis A. Cherne P.E. (ccherne@cabg.gov); Dave Cook
Subject: RE: Church Alive Administrative Amendment

AMAFCA approves the AA site plan, Revision 1 dated 2-21-13.

Albuquerque Metropolitan Arroyo
Flood Control Authority

Lynn M. Mazur, P.E., C.F.M.

Development Review Engineer

Office: (505) 884-2215
Mobile: (505) 362-1273

Web:  www.amafca.org

The unauthorized disclosure or interception of e-mail is a federal crime. See 18 U.S.C. § 2517(4). This e-mail is intended only for the use of those to
whom it is addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosures under the law. If you have received
this e-mail in error, do not distribute or copy it. Return it immediately with attachments, if any, and notify me by telephone at (505) 884-2215.

From: Bruce Stidworthy [mailto:bstidwor@bhinc.com]
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 9:35 AM

To: Mazur, Lynn

Cc: Curtis A. Cherne P.E. (ccherne@cabg.gov); Dave Cook
Subject: Church Alive Administrative Amendment

Lynn: Church Alive wants to install a few portable classrooms next to their building (please see attached AA site
plan). The site is near the corner of Irving & Golf Course (ZAP B-12). Curtis has asked for you to review this since
the portable buildings will result in a small increase in impervious area (see attached planning comments).

When this project was approved back in 2002, the flowrates for the discharge point to the Calabacillas were
based on fully developed conditions (called Phase 2 on the plan). The addition of these portable classrooms

results in much less impervious area than the full Phase 2 development.

Please let me know if you have comments or questions, or if you need additional information. If everything looks
OK to you, then please let Curtis know that.

Thank you,

4/24/2013
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Bruce Stidworthy, P.E.
Senior Vice President
Community Development & Planning

Bohannan 2 Huston

Courtyard |

7500 Jefferson St. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109-4335
www.bhinc.com

voice: 505.823.1000 facsimile: 505.798.7988 toll free: 800.877.5332

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it
is addressed. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply

e-mail and delete this e-mail immediately.

4/24/2013
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 3:56 PM

To: ‘Mazur, Lynn'; ‘Bruce Stidworthy'

Cc: 'Dave Cook'; Sims, Timothy E.

Subject: RE: Church Alive Administrative Amendment
Lynn,

| don’t have the Phase 2 plan.
As this is your outfall, | will leave it up to you whether you want a grading and drainage plan for the addition of the
portables.

This

From: Mazur, Lynn [mailto:lmazur@amafca.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 7:46 AM

To: Bruce Stidworthy

Cc: Cherne, Curtis; Dave Cook

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

4/22/2013
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Thank you,

Bruce Stidworthy, P.E.
Senior Vice President
Community Development & Planning

Bohannan 4 Huston

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



